

RE: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 30 Nov 2017 16:05:39 -0500

I'm in meetings until 5 unfortunately but will swing by afterwards. I think at this point we should go through the list and give Phil our best advice on what Energy should be told to focus on for this LRC, given they clearly cannot do all (and even if they could I'm not sure leg counsel can). I think that list is USMP, bill presentment, perhaps OESP but you know the list better than I.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November 30, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

Let me know when you can chat all things LRC

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-30-17 4:01 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

Gotcha.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November 30, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

The part that is only just starting is part of the redesign package related to having the OEB also calculate what rates would otherwise have been without the OFHP.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-30-17 3:57 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

Oh, so the reg that is at preliminary stage is also bill presentment? Sorry, thought it was another one entirely.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November 30, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

What Energy provided:

- **Bill Redesign:** The government has committed to dynamic messaging (a dynamic calculation of Fair Hydro savings) on electricity bills early next year. If this is moved out, then the time for LDCs to implement dynamic messaging will be later in the year.

I think generally the political folks would just like this one sooner than later.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-30-17 3:47 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

Indeed. Is this one of the ones that is a political commitment but not 100% necessary before Jan 1?

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November 30, 2017 3:34 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

FYI. Concerned that if drafting of the other reg is preliminary that it will not be ready in time for the meeting let alone before publication.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: November-30-17 1:43 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Draft Materials - Bill Presentment LRC

Hi Tim,

Staff have prepared most of the Bill Redesign LRC package. Attached is:

1. Comms snapshot
2. PRIA
3. Regulation Comparison Chart
4. LRC form
5. Reg 196/17

O. Reg 195/17 is not yet included as drafting of amendments is in a preliminary state at the moment.
Thanks,

Martin